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Form submitted: 14/06/2024 02:53 PM

Complaint

Category Voting - Not listed

Primary Details

Given name(s): ROBERT
Surname: PITTS

Organisation:

Email I
Phone number: _

Electoral division: Bennelong

Complaint Details

| note that in your draft changes to the NSW Electoral boundaries, published today
(14/06/24) in the SMH, Epping / North Epping is to be shared between three
Federal electorates: Bennelong, Parramatta & Berowra.

This change effectively disenfranchises Epping residents with respect to Federal
issues as they relate to our suburb. Needing to approach and obtain consensus
from three different Ministerial offices, potentially representing three different

political factions.

We are being disposed of, politically!

Expected Outcome

All of Epping should be retained in a single Federal electorate, regardless of the
political persuasion of it's representative.



Additional Information

Address: ]
Line 2:

Locality: EPPING
State: NSW
Postcode: 2121



From:

distribution - NSW

Subject: Re: Complaint regarding draft changes to the NSW Electoral boundaries [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 14 June 2024 7:18:11 PM
Attachments: image004.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do
not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content

is safe.

Yes please, thank you!

On Fri, 14 Jun 2024 at 19:01, FedRedistribution - NSW <FedRedistribution-
NSW@aec.gov.au> wrote:

Good evening Robert,

| am emailing you regarding your complaint to the AEC on the 14t of June 2024 regarding the draft
changes to the NSW Electoral boundaries.

Please let us know if you would like your complaint to be published as an objection to the
redistribution.

Publication will involve the submitted text of the complaint being made publically available under

the name that you used to submit the complaint.
This email and your reply will also be published as part of that process.

Alternatively if you wish to change any element of your complaint, you may wish to upload an

objection here instead: hitps:/formupload.aec.gov.au/Form?Formld=nswRedisUpload

Further information on the objections process can be found here:

https://www.aec.gov.au/redistributions/2023/nsw/objections.html

Regards,

Samuel Scander | NSW Redistribution Secretariat
Party Registration and Redistributions

Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 9127 2959




DISCLAIMER:

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return
email and delete all copies. If this email or any attachments have been sent to you in
error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright
in respect of information in the email or attachments.





